
From: Jessica Kosmack
Sent: 5/3/2012 7:06:50 PM
To: Vasie Papadopoulos
Subject: RE: Comm plans: Barie weekend/Milton extra service

Will assume yes unless you hear otherwise today. Thx!

From: Vasie Papadopoulos
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 2:45 PM
To: Jessica Kosmack
Subject: Re: Comm plans: Barie weekend/Milton extra service
My understanding is YES

From: Jessica Kosmack
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 02:39 PM
To: Vasie Papadopoulos
Subject: FW: Comm plans: Barie weekend/Milton extra service

One more item to confirm -- but I believe the answer is YES.

From: Stephanie Trendocher
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 11:44 AM
To: Jessica Kosmack
Subject: RE: Comm plans: Barie weekend/Milton extra service
Hi Jessica,

Just wanted to confirm, does this mean the media buy is approved as well?

Thanks!

STEPHANIE TRENDOSCHER
Advertising & Promotions Coordinator
416.869.3600 ext. 5648

From: Caroline Busbridge
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 11:41 AM
To: Anthony Pezzetti; Brendon McGibbon; Jason Allen; Jessica Kosmack; Karen Warner; Laura-Gaye Moats; Malon Edwards; Nancy Pogue; Pat Hegarty; Savio d'Gama Rose; Stephanie Trendocher; Steve Harvey; Transit Reporters; Trina Melatti; Vanessa Thomas; Irene Reid; Trevor Anderson; Bert Peverini; Melissa Crowther
Subject: Comm plans: Barie weekend/Milton extra service

Good morning,

We're launching some exciting new service in conjunction with June board (effective June 23): Milton extra service, Barrie weekend service and the Niagara-on-the-Lake shuttle.

MTO will be announcing all three tomorrow (times:TBD). We will have high-level info on our website following the announcements, including tentative origin and termination trip times (with a disclaimer).

Attached are the Milton and Barrie plans. As always, please refrain from communicating this externally (and cautiously internally) until you see it posted on our website.

Thanks, as always!

Caroline

Caroline Busbridge
Communications Coordinator
Metrolinx - GO Transit
T: 416.869.3600 ext. 5540
Caroline.Busbridge@metrolinx.com

 If possible and practical, please avoid printing this e-mail